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TIWOTWY SUSANIN 
TCMZ?.NCE GALLIGAN 

1001 Pm~ylvGda A".""., Y.Y. 
Suite 490 North 
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Page 2 
PROCEEDINGS 

-pan. 
NELSON ULYSSES GARAEKI-0 

was caIkd as a witness and, having b&n fast duly sworn by 
the Fompa-son of tbe Grand Jury, was examined and testified 
as follows: 

Q 
A 

Q 

EXAMINATION 

BY h4R. SUSAN-IN: 

Good morning. sir. 
Good morning. 
Could you please state your full name for the 

record? 
A Nelson Ulysses Garabito. 
Q Could you spell your last name for us? 
A G-a-r-a-b-i-t-o. 

Q We’ve been tnisspclling your name. so I’ve got to 
write tbis down. 

A JUROR: Could you spell that again? 
BY h4R. SUSANIN: 

Q Once more. 
A Last name is Garabito. G-a-r-a-b-i-t-o. 

THE DEPUTY FOREPERSON: Sir. we would ask you to 

keep your voice up. The lady in the back also itas to bear 
every one of your answers. 

THE WITNESS: Thank you. 
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BY MR. SUSANTN: 
Q It’s Mr. Gatabito is how you pronounce that; u 

that ri.g?lt? 
A That’s cxxrect. 
Q And you are a Special Agent with the PPD in -Cz 

secret Service? 
A Yes, sir. 
Q Sir. we just met briefly outside, let me 

rcintrodua myself. My name is Timothy Susanin. 1’3 an 
Associate Independent Counsel. To my left is my co&gue 
from tbz Independent Counsel’s Off&, Tcmmcc GaQan. 
Across from me is the court reporter and to Mr. GallQn’s 
left arc two members of tbc gr;md jury, and the ladies md 
gentlemen to your right there comprise the rest of the pand 
jury that you’re tcxifying in front of today. 

Before we begin, I briefly want to review some 
rights and obligations you have as a witness before tk grand 

jury today. 
First, as our Deputy Foreperson has already stazd, 

we are going to ask you to keep your voice elevated so 
everyone in the back can hear. We are also going to ask that 
you give us verbal answers as opposed to nods or shrqs so 
that the court reporter can take everything down. 

As you know, you were just sworn in, you’re u&r 
oath. You have an obligation to testify truthfully befar: 
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Page 4 
tbc gtand jury. Do you understand that. sir? 

A Ycs,Ido. 

Q And do you understand that includes not misleading 
tbc grand jurors in any way. For instance. saying you don’t 

know or you don’t remember something when in fact you dc know 
or do remember that something. Do you understand that? 

A Yes. I do. 

Q You have the tight to counsel. You do not have the 

right to have counsel in the room with you IIIZ, but you do 
bavc tk right to have counsel outside and to stop tbc . 

proceedings if you fael you nacd to go out and consult with 
your attomcy or attorneys. Do you understand that? 

A Ya, I do. 
Q And is Mr. Tom Doughty. D-o-u-g-b-t-y. &xc 

from Secret Service Chmscl’s Office on your behalf today? 

A Yes. hc is. 

Q .hdthaeisanotbuattomeybytbenameofMan 
from tbc Offtct as well? 

A That’s correct. 
Q &tit’s his last name? 
A Spades? Spaeta? Somctbing along those lines. 
Q Axtbueanyoti-rrSecretSuviceattorneyshex 

on your MaIf, sir? -4.: 
A No, sir. 
Q And do you have a private attorney tbat you’ve 
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Page ! 
bid to represent you ke today? 

A No. I do not. 
Q Spaial Agcm Garabito. you aha have under the 

Fifth hxndment of tk Constitution a right against self- 

incrimination. What that means is if a truthful ansHa to a 

question posed by me would tend to incriminate you YOU have 

the right to nfusc to answr that qUesIjO0. Do you 

understand that? 

A Yes, I do. 
Q Do you have any questions for me about thcx rights 

or obligations before begin? 
A No. sir. 
Q I want to begin by asking you about your 

employment. as you said earlia, with tbc Presidential 
Protective Detail with the Secret Scrvia; is that correct? 

A Tbat is corrcc1. 

Q How long have you b&n with tk PPD? 
A Tbru years and tbrec months. 

Q How long have you ban with tbc Secret %-vice 
altog&cr. sir? 

A Itwillbe IO years August 1st. 
Q And you’ve ban an agent tbc mtire 10 years? 
A Yes. sir. 
Q You’ve never been with tbc Unifomxd Division? 

A No, sir. 
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Q How many of those 10 years have you worked in 

Washington? Did you start right out 10 years ago here in 
D.C.? 

A No, sir. I began in Newark, New Jersey, then San 
Jdan, Puerto Rico, and I arrived in Washington April 29th of 
1995. 

Q So you arrived here to start directly with the PPD; 
is that right? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Now let me start off by asking you if you know a 
woman by the name of Monica L&n&y. 

A Yes, I do. I know her by name since the press 
releases came out. 

Q Would that be in January of this year, roughly? 
A That’s correct. 
Q That this story fust hit the media? 
A Ihat’s Cornet. 

Q Did you know her before you knew her by name in 
January of this year, did you know her to see? 

A Yes, sir, I did. 
Q How long before January did you know her to see? 
A I would he unclear on that. I would remember 

seeing her often through the White House delivering what 
appeared to he papers or documents from one office to 

5 another, from one side of the White House to another. 
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Q Let me a& it from a different end, then. Do you 

know how soon after you started at the White House in April I 

of ‘95 you first saw Ms. Lewinsky? Whether it’s a month 
later, a year later, two years later? 

A Probably a year later. 
Q So you think you might have sxn her by spring of 

‘96? 
A That’scorrect. 

Q Do you know before the story broke in January of 
this year, 1998, how far back from that date was the last 
time you saw her? 

A No, sir. That would bc very unclear to me. 
Q Can you tell the grand jurors at least whether it 

was a matter of months or a year or two? 
A No. Several months, two to three months, I’d say. 
Q So is it fair to say you saw her sometime towards 

the end of 1997? 
A That would be a fair guess, yes. 
Q Now I believe you said that you had sear Ms. 

Lewinsky often delivering papers ani that type of thing in 
the White House. 

A That is right. 
Q Did you see her in the West Wing? 
A Yes, sir. 
Q DidyouseeherinareasotherthantbeWestWii? 
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A Yes. sir. 
Q What ms would those be? 
A Tbc area we call tbc colonnade and walking towards 

the residence part or sometimes in tbc residence section 

walkirig through the residence coming from the East Wing of 
the White House. 

Q All right. Let me back up a bit. The West Wing is 
where the Oval Office is; is that correct? 

A That’s corm% 
Q And you’ve sun Ms. Lewinsky tbac? 
A Yes. 
Q In and around the Oval Ofice? 
A Yes, sir. 

Q Explain what tbe colonnade is for tbe lad& and 
gent- of tk grand jury. 

A It’s an mxa that’s outside. You can walk - it’s 
apavcdarcathetyoueanwaIkfromtbcWcstWingarcaofthe 

White House what the Oval Office is. it takes you towa& 
the residential part of the white House wixae tht private 

quarxrs art. 
Q And is that kind of like a sidewalk with a liti 

roof ovu it? 
A Yes. sir. it is. 
Q Are that columns on one side? 
A Yes.thaeare. 
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Divcrsificd Rc~orting Scrviccs. Inc. (202) 296-2929 



Page 
I Q And that’s why it’s called the colonnade? 

2 A I don’t know that but, ys. you arc coTTtC1. 
3 Q And you bad sari Ms. Lewinsky out on the colonnade. 
4 A Sure. 

5 Q And, again, that connects the West Wing complex to 

6 thcrsidence? 
7 A That’s conu.X 

8 Q AndthcrsidcnccisintbemainpartoftbcWhitt 

9 House? 

0 A That’s co-t. 
1 Q You also said you saw Ms. Lcwinsky walking towards 
2 tbe residence. Would that be some area other than tbe 
3 co&Made? 
4 A Not towards Ihe residence - we& walking towards 
5 tbc laidence from t& West Wii back towards tbe residence. 

6 I’m assuming she would come from somewhere in the East Wing 

7 oftbtWhitcHousebccauscattimcsIwoulds&hcrwalking 

8 through the residence towards tbc West Wing. And sometimes 

9 if wz wem stational at the West Wing parf we could sclc her 

0 departing the West Wing going back towards the rsidence. 
1 Q But that’s all inside? 
2 A I don’t understand. 
3 Q Well. if you saw Ms. Lcwinsky walking towards tbc 
4 rsicknce on the colonnade, she’s outside. 
5 A Yes. 

Page IC 
1 Q My question is when you saw Ms. Lcwinsky walking 
2 from the East Wing through tbe nsidence to the West Wing, 
3 that’s inside. 
4 A That is corrtzt. 
5 Q And did you ever see her walk. making that same 
6 trip in the opposite direction? In other words -- 
? A Yes. 

5 Q - from the West Wing through the residence back to 

3 the East Wing, but inside as opposai to out on the colonnade? 

1 A Yes, sir. 
I Q Thanks. Now just to pick up on your use of the 
1 word. “often,” and I know tkse dates are rough and you’re 
1 giving us the best you can. if you saw Ms. Lcwinsky roughly 
I from April of ‘96 to maybe September or October of ‘97. which 
5 would be two or thru months before this story broke in 
i January - 
I A I’m sorry. That is nof what I intended to say. I 
i think more like ‘96, towards the end of ‘96. 
) Q Would be the last time you saw - 
1 A Right. Spring of ‘96 towards fall of ‘96. 

Q Okay. Ld me back up then to make sure I have this 
! right. I bad askal you bow long before tbe story broke in 
I January of this F. ‘98. was tbe last time you saw Ms. _ .- 
I Lcwinsky. I tbougbt you bad said two to three months before 
i that. meaning towards the end of ‘97. 
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1 A I might have said that. but I was Lncorrec1. 
2 Q Okay. And you want 10 comt rhat now? 
3 A Yes. 
4 Q Okay. Go abead and corrozt Ihat. 
5 A Somet& as I said, spring of ‘96 to fall of ‘96 

6 isthctimeInmembcr. 
7 Q Okay. And would that roughly be tbz same months. 
8 October of ‘96. somewhere in there roughly? 

9 A Yes. sir. 
0 Q And la me go back using those new parameters and I 
I appreciate you correcting Ihat. From roughly the spring of 
2 ‘96 towards tbe end of ‘96. wben you say that you bad s&n 
3 Ms. Lcwinsky often, try to give tbe grand jurors a bench 
4 SQISC if you could, of what you mean by “ofren.” Would you 
5 s&bcronadailybasis? Wouldyouscckronawakiy 

6 basis? A monthly basis? That kind of thing. 

7 A At the time I was assigned to what’s called our 

8 Transportation Section. we drive the limousines and so forth 
9 and during that time. m would be assignal to come back and 

0 work - let me back up. 
I The Transportation Section is away from the White 

2 House. It’s approximately six blocks.away. During that 
3 time. we would be assigned once or twice a week to come baEk 
4 to tbc White House and work with the shift. which are tbc 
5 people around fhe President that follow bim throughout tk 

Page 1; 
I White House. So, once or twice a week you didn’t have a 
2 driving assignment, you would be sent to help out the shift. 
3 It was during this time that I remember seeing her, so if I 
1 was there once or twice a week, and being posted in different 
5 areas, 1 could see her going back and forth maybe twice, 
5 three times a day -- not necessarily every day 1 was then, 
7 but I do recall her, you know -- especially, if she went in 

3 one direction, I could anticipate seeing her coming back in 
) the other direction ten minutes later. So two or three times 
1 a day that days that I did happen to see her. 
I Q Can you give us an idea of when you worked the 
1 Transportation Section? Did you start with them as soon as 
1 you arrived in D.C. in April of ‘95? 
1 A No, sir. I think I went to Transportation 
i approximately February of ‘96, and I was in Transportation 
i until approximately March of ‘97. 
1 Q And let me ask you during the occasions that you 
I saw Ms. Lewinsky, do you know what her status was in the 

1 White House? 
1 A No, not at that time. I’ve learned it since. At 

the time, I just thought she was another staff person. 
1 Q Did you ever see anything that she was wearing to 
I indicate whether she was authorized to be in the locations 

where you would see her? 
A Yes. We all have to carry a pass that indicates 
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Page 1: 
that ycr.: have access to walk throughout. I Can’t recall ever 
loohnf at it specifically to determine if she was staff or 
intern CT something, just I would look at it to realize that 

she was authorized to walk back and forth. 
Q Is it fair to say you could see the pass from a 

distance just to make sure she was authorized? 
A Ihat’s correct. 
Q But you would have to maybe read the pass to see 

whether she was an intern or an employee or staffer? 

A That’s correct. 
Q And are you saying you never read the past, but 

from a &stance, you verified she had a pass? 
A Yes, sir, that’s correct. 
Q Is it the same color pass that a staffer and an 

intern would have? 
A I think they would have different colors. Again, I 

never stopped to look at what color she had, but I think 

there wnuld be different passes. 

Q As long as she had a pass, that was good enough for 

you if you were on post? 
A That’s correct. 

Q And you don’t remember as you sit here what color 
pass sbe had? 

Let me ask you this, was it part of your job when 
you would come back on occasion to work shift work or to 
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Page I4 
stand post in the White House, was it part of your job to 
make sure people in the West Wing or other parts of the White 
House had a pass? 

A Yes, sir. 
Q And did she have a pass on those occasions when you 

saw her? 
A yes. 

Q Do you know if you ever saw Ms. Lewinsky in the 
White House, any part of the White House when she did not 

have a pass? 
A I do not recall that, no. 
Q And aside from the pass, was there ever a time when 

you saw Ms. Lewinsky in the White House that after, to your 
knowkxige, she had stopped working there? 

A I believe, I believe I might have seen her on one 
occasion. I cannot be 100 percent certain because I did not 
see a frontal view, I just saw a side view and a rear view. 
I thought it might have been her, but I can’t be 100 percent 
certain. 

Q Let me ask you what makes you think that occasion 

-- I understand you to say you believe it was her -- what 
makes you think that that was after her employment at the 
White House? 

A Because I didn’t see her for a long period of time, 
so I knew that she wasn’t working there. Also, on a -- I 

3 
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think on a movement to tk Pentagon. again I was driving one 
of tk vehicies. I don’t rcmanbe~ if it was limo or back-up 

limo: so, obviously, we park at - wz arrive at our location 
and all tk drivers stay with tkir vebiclcs. Tk pcopk 
going inside go inside. WbiJe I was outside I saw ha and, 
you know, just smiled and said. “Hello.” and assumed tbat sk 
was, what’s calkd “working.” doing tk advance for tk site. 

Tbc staff sends out someone to pmparc every&q so wbai tk 
President arrives everything is pretty much coordinated. 

I assumed sk was setting up tk advance for that 
site. And 1 don’t rsall exactly bow. tkre wue several of 

us in a conversation and I kard bu say that sk was no 
longer working for the white House. tkt sk was working for 
tk Pentagon now. And that’s when I xalizai that sk 
wasn’t. Because we didn’t work evay day at tk white House, 
Ididn’ttcalizctbatskkdalteadykft. WbatIkaxd 

that conversation is when I realipd sk was no longa 

working for tk white House, but working at tk Pentagon. 

Q So at some point you bad personal know* from 

her diteetly that sk no longu worked at tk white House? 
A That’s correzt. 

Q And tkn let me ask you about tk occasion wkre 
you kkve it was sk that you bad sari at tk white House 
after employment. was that before or after this movement to 
tk Pentagon you just described? 

Page lb 
1 A Way before -- I’m sorry. Way after. Way after. 

2 Q AU right. We’ll come back to tbat in a link 
3 bit. Let me move back to the occasions that we were speaking 

4 about where Ms. Lewinsky is still working at tk white House. 
5 During those occasions, did you know kr name? 
6 A No. I did not. 
7 Q Did sk know your uame? 

B A I don’t think so. 
9 Q Did you have any kiod of contact or conversation 

3 with her on tk occasions wkn you would see ha7 . 
1 A Sk was vmy fricndIy: beside kilo, good morning, 
2 good afternoon, whatever. that was it. 
3 Q So sk was friendly in demcenrx? 
4 A Yes. 
5 Q But tbae was no conversation otkr than greetings? 
5 A Correct. Tbat is cotxct. 
7 Q DidyoueversatkxwitbtkPmsidattwbiksk 
3 was an anploy& of tk white House? 
3 A Sabuwalking? TaIking? 

3 Q Didyoucvcrs&hainanywaywithtbcRsidcnt? 
I A TkonlytimeIreeaIlseeinghawitbtk 
2 Prcsidcnt is on ok occasion wbcrr: sk - I kkvc - I 
1 klieveitmustknb&na~donlybecausethcwaythe 
I OvalOffi~arcaissdup,thar:isadoorthatlcsdstothc 
5 sccld~~y’s offa and if tk secretary is tbae, that door 
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Page 1: 
is open. And WC are always in that area. 

At this point, to tk best of my rccolkction. that 
door was closai and Mrs. Curric tk Prcsidcnt’s recrcm. 
was not tkxe; so, for that reason I klicvc it was c&7 a 

w&end or a holiday hecause sk wasn’t &rc. And tbuc 
wcrrn’t - it wasn’t a normal day. Tkrc wasn’t tk usual 

traaffic of pa& going back and forth. It was kind of a 
w&ad holiday day. And sk came I assume from tbc East 
Wing and sk approackd with some documents and papawork. 

Obviously, if Mrs. Curric waz tkxc, sk would go into tk 
secretary’s oftice and cnta wkrcva sk o&dcd to go. That 

door was cl& so sk came to me. 
Iwasstandinginfrontoftbtdoortbat~oo 

tk Rcsidcnt’s office, and sk indicatal - I don’t know tk 
exact words, but sk indicated sbc bad some papawork for tk 
P&dent. 

I knocked on tbc door, acud mysdf. I indicati 

to tbc Rcsidcnt tbat there was samcone to sa him. Not 

exact words, but something to that effect. Hr to sotnc 

effect said, ‘Thank you.” Or “Pkasc come in.” I allowed 
bu in. I closal tbc door and that was it. 

Q All right. Let me go tbrougb this incident with 
you again asking you some qucnions. Fit of all_ I know 

you’ve said that you believe this is a weekmd or a holiday 
because tbcrc wasn’t a lot of traffic and Mrs. Cunic was 

Page I8 
I- there; is that right? 
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A Mrs. Cunie was not there. 
Q Mrs. Cunie was not there. 
A That is correct. 
Q Can you place this weekend or holiday for us on a 

time line? 
A No, I can’t. One thing I’ve tried to remember is 

when the government shut down that we worked for a week. I 
don’t recall those dates, that is the only other time that I 
could possibly think that this could have occurred. If it 
wasn’t a week&d or a holiday, then it might have been aroum 
the time the govcrnmen t shut down; hecause all 1 recall is it 
wasn’t a regular workday. We didn’t have the usual people 
moving back and forth. It was like a down day where the 
president had some work in the Oval Off&. We were there 
with him, but it was very low key and there weren’t that man] 
people going back and forth as it would usually be. 

Q Now, Special Agent Garabito, I take it you’re not 
saying you recall it was during the shutdown. 

A No, no, no. No, no. I’m not saying that at all. 
Q You’re saying it was during the shutdown or a 

holiday or a weekend; is that fair to say? 
A That is correct. My main recollection is that it 

was not a normal working day. That’s what I’m trying to 
clarify. 
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Page 1’ 
Q .tid let me ask you if perhaps you can at least 

place ir cting the time frame that you spoke about earher 
when yc%: would see Ms. Lewinsky in the White House. 

h other words, can you place this incident dunng 
her penti of employment at the White House? 

A I *?iink so. It would be between that spring 
‘96/fail ‘96 period. I don’t know what her term of 
employt was, but this is the time that I remember. 

Q So to your recollection, she was working at the 
White House either as an intern or employee, but at any tate, 
working at the White House when this happened? 

A Yes. It was at a time where it was customary, 
usualformetoseeher,yes. 

Q Do you remember what time of day this took place? 
A I&, sir, I do not. 
Q Anddoyou remember where you were working when 

this incitit took place? 
A Yes. Directly in front of the door that leads from 

the Oval Off& to the Roosevelt Room, directly in front of 
that door. 

Q Okay. So that’s a door from a hallway into the 
Oval Office? 

A Tbar is correct. 
Q And as you stand and look at this door, is there a 

little table to the right with a telephone on it? 
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A Yes, there is. 
Page 2c 

Q And as you stand and look at this door, would Mrs. 
Currie’s, the secretary’s desk and office space be down a 
little waj5 to your left? 

A ‘Ihat is correct. 

Q And is there another door into the Oval Office from 
Mrs. Currie’s area? 

A Yes, sir. Yes, there is. 
Q And as you’re back at the door we were just talking 

about with the little table and the telephone in front of it, 
down a ways to your right as you look at that door, would 
there be another door into the Oval 0tX.x pantry and dining 
room area? 

A Yes, there is. 
Q So the door you are talking about is really in the 

middle of the dining room-pantry room door which is to the 
right and Sirs. Currie’s area and door to the Oval Office 
which is down to the left. 

A That is correct. 
Q And is there a letter and number designation giveo 

to this door that we’re talking about? 
A Yes. 

Q Vt’hat is that? _ . .._. . . 
A m. 
Q V, And you were on post at- correct? 

Page 17 - Page 20 
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I A [WaS. 
2 Q And given that you’re a PPD as opposed to Unifomxd 
3 Division, 1 take it the fact that you’re at- means the 
4 President is in the Oval Office? 
5 A That’s correct. 
6 Q And that’s because you go where the President is as 
7 a member of the PPIX is that correct? 
B A That is CUfECt. 

9 Q Now was there another PPD wt working with YOU 

Q during this incident? 
I A Again, since it wasn’t a rcguiar working day, the 
2 door to the secretary’s office was locked. On those 
3 occasions, we -- the supentisor, not “w,” the supervisor has 
4 the Iatitude to move the posts. If that door is locked, 
5 thereisnoreason_ 
6 _c directly in front of the ssxretary’s door. If 

‘0 Andon thisoc~~.~ion,I jusrdm'tmemberthe 
1 other agent being there 
2 the door that comes from the F&S Wing through the Press 
3 area, from that area, I femembef seeing her as that door 
4 opened and she came direcrly 10 me. Had there been another 
S agent over there, she would have stopped there first before 
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Page 22 
getting to me. So I remember the door opened, I looked, she 
came over to me and she had -- she showed me the documents 
she had to take inside. 

Q Okay, I’m going to put Ms. Lewinsky aside for a 

minute, but we’ll get to that in a second. L.ef me ask you if 
there were any Uniformed Division ofticers _ 
in the area, maybe even down the hallway that day. 

A When we are stationed, When a PPD Agent is 
stationed _ ar you said, 
you know, that pantry door to my -- if I’m looking at the 
door, to my right. If I’m standing as I should he, then it’s 
to my’ Left. 

Q In other words, it’s to your left if your back is 
tom door; is that correct? 

A That is corxet. 
Q Doyvti tmrrem6er if thee was a &formed Division 

officer at the pantry door during this incident? 
A I donot rCfnfzm& qIec;fica\\y. I’m saying then? 

usually is. There should he someone there. They usually 
hold our posts. When the President comes, _ 

1- 
2 Q And yoa~ don’t reca\\ as yw sir here today who the 
3 Uniformed Division officer was? 
4 A No, sir. 
s Q All right. Getting back to Ms. Lewinsky, could you 
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Oval Office -. When thee doors 

1 
op~~~&iswhenIJ0ok~mdI.5i3Wbz ?baf'Sthcfvsttimc 

I saw her approaching, approaching the ofi&. 
Q And where do those doors lead to? Do those lead 

towards the residence in the E&t Wing? 
A That is correct. If you go down tit and make a 

right_ it will take you right into the c&mnade, right 
LoKatds the I;ast wing. 

Q So, Ms. Lewinsky is coming from that genesal 
di8Sicm. 

A timzct. 
Q And can you tell us what you rememtm about how she 

looked v&en you saw her? Could you &scribe what she was 
yearia& how she aJl& what she was CalYying? 

A No, I don’t mall much about i&at she was WZU&. 
I just remember it was a large ~l~~wisanila tm&qtc which I 

; assumed bad doeument.s in it. 1 don’t TCY&~ speCifically how 
‘3 sbewasdre?SSi. 
.4 Q And did she walk tight up to you? 
:s A Yes. That’s my mcollfxtion, that them was no 
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Page 23 
otba agaIt there. so that’s why she came &xuAy b nu?. 

Q And had you recq&ai bcr by &at point? Had you 

SCUI ba around the. White House by that time? 
A Ys, yes, sir. 
Q What bsppens when sk gets up to you? 
A S& indiccrtes in one fatmat ot anoW &at sbc has 

documents that tbc Prcsidcnt is waiting far or asked for. 
Q And during tk course of your stifi work in the 

West Wing, did that strike you as usual oc umsual &et 
~wouldc~in~~smanapwi~papcrs~s&tbc 
PlYSi&St7 

A No. iz was not unusual. T&e only d&g unusual 
ahot it is Itrat they would eppftxicb xne. Usually, Mnr. 
Cltrritisrbaeanddxzygothmut&bcr. SiMrs.Cuxrie 
wasaottbac.~wastbcon&paoatbatc#uJdgiwba 
acars to ti Office. lbat was rb: only thing ululsuat 

Q Didh5.s.L&nskyknwtbcFrcsiitwas~~tbc 
Offcctoyo~knowk&c? Ordidsbcinquirctrowktbu 
bc war in rbc oval UfCx? 

A ftap~tometbatsbeknew,be#u.Sba 
indication was, “I have these papss fcrr %cYVr&iulV: so, 
it’s an assumption on my part. but it felt fikc she had brm 
calJed and told ta bririg some&@ ova or ordarart to bring 
sorndbing ovct, you know. Sbc did not ask tnc is tb: 
prtsident in. tVa sk did DOZ. 
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Q And I take it at some point then you turned towards 

the door and opened the door; is that right? 

A That’s correct. 
Q Did you have any additional conversation with Ms. 

Lewinsky after she tells you she has the papers, but before 

you turned to open the door? 

A No, sir. 
Q All right. Now you’re at this door because you’re, 

of course, guarding the President; correct? 
A Yes, sir. 

Q And you knew him to be in the Oval Office before 
you opened that door? 

A Yes, that’s why I’m standing there, yes. 
Q Okay. Was anyone in there with him at that time, 

or was he alone? 
A I Can’t -- I don’t know that. When you open the 

door, obviously, I didn’t have to open the door totally. I 
justopeneditenoughtoseehimandifI’matthedoorand1 

open it, his desk is right there, so I could open the door a 

third of the way, see him, and I just said something to the 

effect, “Mr. President, there’s someone here to see you.” 

Q All right. Let me interrupt you there before we 

pick up again. How long had you been on post to the best of 
your recollection by the time this incident takes place? 

A Perhaps -- I remember being there only a short time 

Page 26 

I after that, so I would say maybe 10 to 15 minutes. 
2 Q And how long are you typically on that post’? 
3 A We may be there, again, depending on what type of 
1 day it is, we may be there approximately 20 minutes. 

5 Q So, if that was a 20-minute shift and you recall 
5 leaving the shift a few minutes after Ms. Lewinslcy goes in, 

? you, therefore, are assuming this happened 10 or 15 minutes 
s into the shift; is that what you’re saying? 
9 A Yes. Yes, sir. 
0 Q And do you have any recollection as to whether this 
I was the morning shift or the night shift? Do you recall 
2 daylight? Darkness? 
3 A Daylight, yes. Daylight, yes. 
4 Q It happened during the day? 
5 A Daylight. 
6 Q Do you remember what time of day? 
7 A No, sir, I do not. 
3 Q InthelOto 15minutesthatyouhadbeenonduty 
9 there, had anyone else gone into the Oval Office? 
I A No, sir. 
I Q Do you recall where you had been before you took 

2B 
; A What we call “down,” so I wasn’t - I was 

5 0 Is that on a break? 

Pse 27 
1 A You’re never on a break. but you’re down. You’re 
2 not standing nt a post. You’re down. ready but down. 
3 downstairs. 
4 Q Okay. And bow long is the down shift? 
5 A It depends on bow many posu we’re holding. 

6 Usually. I’d say may& 40 minutes. 
7 Q Doyouiememberwbemyouwerebeforeyouwemdo~~ 
8 &at&y? 
9 A Again, depending on tbe rotation. I would have been 

0 on a post that’s outside on the colonnade. 

Q Okay. Do you runembcr seeing tbc Resident on this 
: da:-b? 
3 A No, sir, I can’t remember that specifically. 
4 Q All riglit. Do you know bow long before you took 
5 the E-6 post. the President moved to the Oval Oflicc? 
6 A No. sir, 1 cannot recall that. 
7 Q Now, you said you don’t recall if you saw the 
3 President that day- 
2 A Correct. 
1 Q If you bad ban out on the coionnadc before you 

I WCE down, would YOU have seea hc President if he was in tk 
1 Oval Office? 

s A No, because for me to be on the colonnade. he would 
I already be in the office. 
j Q All right. And do you remember that you were in 

Page 28 
I the colonnade before you wex down? 
1 A No. For cxampk. if we v.ue in the residential 

I part of the house and I were down on that side and hc moved 
I attbatpoint.\_)soIwouldbave 

i b&n on the other side when he walked over. And when it was 
I my turn to come on pas- so I would 

’ not have seen him on the walkover or been on post as hc 
1 walked ova. 
J Q Now in the 10 or 15 minutes you WQelll) 
1 before Ms. Lewinsky came, you did not let anyone else into 

the Oval Office? 
A I do not recall anyone else entering. 

Q When you assumed tire post. are you ever told by tk 

person you’re replacing. “Everything’s fine. Tk Resident’s 
in with so-and-so.” Or given any information like tbat? 

Status type of information. 
A Usually vay brief. If it’s a regular staff 

person, I don’t think any comment would be made. If it’s out 
of the ordinary. sometimes we’ll have 10 or I5 press peopk 

in there because they’re taking some photo op. that we’re 
advised of: but if it’s a usual - I wouldn’t be told Mrs. 

Currie’s in tlxre. I wouldn’t be told a staff puson is in 

there. 
Q Do you teeall wixtlxr you were told anything about 
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1 A I do not recall. 
Q You don’t recall whether you saw the President 

A I cannot be certain of that, no. 

0 Is the first time YOU saw the President after you 
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1 

I would say yes. 
And did you knock, first? 
Yes. 
Did you wait to get a response? 
Yes, sir. 
What did you hear? 

“Yes?” 

And then you opened the door? 

Yes, sir. 
Tell the ladies and gentlemen of the grand jw 

what you see when you open the door. 
A If you were to open the door completely you would, 

obviously, see the entire Oval Office. I think I’m 

disturbing the President, so I just open it as much as I 
needed to get his attention to me to inform him of why I had 

disturbedhim. Itoldhimsomeonewastheretoseehim,he 
acknowledged and I let the person in and then I cIosed it. 
So I could -- I only opened the door enough to see where his 
desk was. I did not hold the door open. 

Page 30 

1 Q Let me ask you a few questions about that. Was the 
2 President at his desk? 

3 A Yes. he was. 

4 Q Do you recall how he was dressed? 

5 A I would say casual. Casual, maybe a golf shirt, 

6 something to that effect. 
7 Q Okay. And what makes you say that? 

8 A Just I don’t recall it being a suit. 
9 Q All right. And what was he doing at his desk? Do 
0 you remember in any more detail? 
I A Just at his desk, this position. (Indicating.) 
2 Not necessarily a pen, but at his desk. 

3 Q And tell the ladies and gentlemen what you see Ms. 
4 Lewinsky do up until the time you shut the door. 

5 A She stood behind me as I opened the door. Once I 
6 got the President’s acknowledgement, she walked in. 

7 Q 
8 A 

9 Q 
0 A 

1 Q 
2 A 

3 Q 

And where was she when you closed the door? 
Beyond the door. I closed the door behind me. 
Was she walking? 
Yes, walking towards, towards him. 
Towards the desk? 
Yes, sir. 
And before she did that, you said to the President, 

4 “You have a visitor.” Or something to that effect? 

5 A “Someone here to see you.” Something like that. 
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Q Did you use Ms. Lewinsky’s name? 
A Ididn’tlmow-Ididnat. Ididnotknowkrby 

name. 
Q Was there any point at which the l%esi&nt e&r 

asked who it was or you even with your body Language kind of 

turnal to signal who it was to su wbethu be in&cd wanted 

to see the visitor? 
A That’s exactly what I did. I turned to make stun 

that bc could see who was standing ther% and bc acknowledged 
to some effect. ‘Yes, please come in.” someming to that 
effect. And that’s wbcn I allowed ha through. 

Q All right. Now did you kind of gesttue in her 

direction as you’ve just done now? 

A Yes, sir. 
Q You turned and kind of gesuned towards Ms. 

Lewinsky? 
A Mm-bmm. bIni-bmrn. 
Q And what did tk President say tbcn? 
A Something to tbc effect of. ‘Yes?” Or “Please come 

in.” Something like that. 
Q And did you bear Ms. Lewinslcy say nnytbing during 

this whole evolution while you’re opening the door or talking 
to tbc FVesident, gesturing to Ms. Lzwinsky, up until the 
time you closed the door? 

A No, sir. 
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Page 3L 
Q And did Ms. Lewinsky leave that door to your 

knowledge in the remaining minutes of your shift? 
A No, sir. 
Q And do you recall who replaced you on the shift? 
A’ No, sir. 

Q Do you recall where you went next? 
A No, not specifically, again, because it wasn’t a 

normal day. Normally, I would have gone to _ the 
door in front of the secretary. I don’t think I went there. 
I think I went to one of the outside posts. 

Q Now, just getting back to your earlier testimony 
that you had seen Ms. Ixwinslcy often during this period in 
the White House and you’ve just finished telling us about 
this specific incident where you saw her. Were there other 
incidents during this time - again, this is the period when 
you had seen her at several locations around the White Houst, 
the colonnade, walking to and from the East Wing, on tk 
interior, in the West Wii wuz there any other incidents 
other than the one you just described that involved both Ms. 
Lewinsky and the President? 

A No, sir. 
Q Did you ever see her with the President on any 

other occasion? 
A No, sir. 
Q Did YOU ever see her go into an area where you knew , 

Divcrsificd RcDorting Scrviccs. Inc. (202) 296-292~ 
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Page 3: 
tk President to be on any otk occasion? 

A No, sir. 
Q DidyoueverbearthatsbewaswiththePresident 

on any other occasion? 
A No, sir. 
Q Did you ever bear any rumors about her being alone 

with the Resident? 
A No, sir. 
Q On the other occasions where you saw Ms. Ltwinsky 

inthtWhiteHouseand,again.Iwanttogetbacktotheones 
you described as “often,” wlxn you were f_ in at the 
White House from your Transportation duties. Other than the 
Oval Office incident you just &scribed, was there anything 
noteworthy or significant that tbe grand jury should know 
about those other occasions where you would see her at 
various locations in the White House? 

A No, nothing I can recall, no. 
Q Were each of those other instances basically of a 

similar nature as with regard to what you saw? 
A I saw her just walking by with documents. 
Q Well, just in terms of &nerally what you saw. 
A Similar in nature to what? All the incidents 

amongst themselves, were they similar? 
Q Right. 
A Yes. Basically transporting documents back and 
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Q Wastbattbelasttimeyoubadseenberwbensbe 
worked at the White House? 

A No. 
Q SoyouhadseenherattheWhiteHousewearinga 

pass after the Oval Office incident? 
A Sure. 

THE REPORTER: Please keep your voice up, sir. 
THE WITNESS: I’m sorry. 
BY MR. SUSAm: 

Q Now moving back to the Pentagon trip, I believe you 
said that you and several other !3ecret Service Agents who 

were working the Transportation detail there waited outside 
the Pentagon while the President was at an event or a meeting 
of some sort in the Pentagon; is that correct? 

A That is comect. 
Q Do you remember what time of year this was? 
A Hot. Very hot. Summertime. 
Q And how do you remember it was summertime? 
A Just the heat, being outsid 
Q How many agents are on the Transportation detail 

that would have been with you that day waiting by the caf? 
A Perhaps four, four drivers and four different 

vehicles. 
Q And were you a driver of one of the vehicles? 
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Page 34 
forth. 

Q Now. I want to move to tbc incident wbere you’re on 

a Transportation detail to the Pentagon. IS it possible for 
you to estimate for the grand jurors bow long, bow much time 

wenf by bclw&n that incident wbue you see Ms. Lcwinsky af 
the Pentagon and tk last time you had seen kr at the white 
House? 

A No, sir. I can’t. That is why it was surprising to 
me that sk was no longer employed tbaz. because I didn’t 
know how, you know, I didn’t notice that sk was gone. Then. 
again, I wasn’t thae cvay day to SC2 to notice Ihat sbe 

was missing. 

Q Let me shift gears back to tbc Oval Office incident 

we were speaking about where Ms. L&n&y went into the Oval 

Office. Let me just ask you a follow-up question there on 

timing. 

You had talked about sahg Ms. Lcwinsky on a 

numba of occasions. as you say. “often.” in this period 

wkrc sk worked at tk white House. Was tk incident wba-c 

you let ha in on a holiday or a tid into E-6. was that 

tk fust time you had ever seen her while sk workal at tk 

White House? 
A No. sir. -. . 

Q So then were o&r times you bad seen her kfore 
that. 
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Page 36 
A Yes, I was. 
Q What were the names of the other individuals you 

were with? 
A I do not recall. 
Q Do you recall any of them? 
A No, sir. 
Q Do you recall roughly how long you waited outside 

the Pentagon during this? 
A Probably over an hour, an hour-and-a-half. 
Q How soon after you got to the Pentagon -- do you 

remember what time of day it was, incidentally? 
A I would say 11:OO or 12:O0. I want to say high 

noon, again, because of the heat and the sunlight. 
Q Do you know where the President was going in the 

Pentagon? 
A No. 
Q Do you remember what the event was he was 

attending? 
A No, sir. 
Q How long in that hour or hour-and-a-half period 

that you’re waiting outside the Pentagon was it that you 
first saw Ms. Lewinsky? 

A Oh,no. Wesawhcrassoonaswearrived. Shewas 
at the door. ‘Ihat is why I assumed that she was part of the 
advance team for this particular event. Once we arrive, we 
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Page 3; 

have to reposition the vehicles and so forth, and it was 

during that time that I saw her. and I heard the 

conversation. 

Q And when you say you saw her right at the door. IS 
that the door to the car? The door to the Pentagon? 

A The door to the Pentagon. 
Q So you drive right up to the Pentagon? 

A Yes. 
Q And when you say you thought she was part of the 

advance, are you saying you thought she was part of a U’hite 
House Office that went out to prepare the trip? 

A That is correct. 
Q So you thought she was still an employee. of the 

White House? 
A That is correct. 

Q Can you remember with specificity when you first 

saw Ms. Izwinsky during this incident? In other words, did 

you see her as the car was still moving, pulling up to the 
door? Did you see her befoE or after the President gets out 

of the car? Before or after the President actually goes into 
the Pentagon? That type of thing. 

A After. After the President had entered. 

Q So you don’t see her while the car’s moving? 
A No. I’m driving, no. 

Q And the car stops, the President gets out and 
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enters the building. 
A Yes. 

Page 38 

Q And then you are first aware of Ms. Lewinsky? 

A Correct. At that point, we need to reposition the 

vehicles and get ready for the departure, so that’s when 1 

can step out and that’s when I noticed her. 
Q You noticed her when you stepped out of the car? 

A Yes, to the best of my recollection. 
Q After you repositioned the car? 
A No, no. We’re there. Then we have to, you know, 

we can all get out and start talking about, “Hey, let’s go 
turn around there.” Or whatever we need to do. So we 
usually come out and discuss the way we want to do it. 
“Let’s put this one first. second,” whatever. And at that 

point when we were speaking is when I noticed that she was 
there. 

Q All right. 
A There was still some staff people going in, 

especially the press is way behind in the motorcade, so 
they’re still going in. And I recall her holding the door 
open as other people went through. 

Q Was the President abzady in the building by the 
time you first saw Ms. Lewinsky? 

A Oh, yes. 
Q Did you see any contact between the President and 
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Page 3s 
Ms. Lcu;nsky? 

A So. sir. 

Q And is she still holding tbc door ujcn you first 

see kr” 
A Yes. I think she was still bold& !!x door. I 

think tbcx waz still some people coming through. 

Q Allright. Howfarareyoufromkzattbat 
point? 

A Tk Pentagon has scvaal steps that come down - 
shcwaswayupatthcdoor,HII:Uadounonthcs~kvtl 
50 f&t mayix. 

Q Allrigbt. Sotbueaxsomesteprgoingupto 
this door? 

A Yes. 

Q ti at some point, you and tbc C&T agents speak 
with Ms. Lewinsky? 

A That is correct. 

Q Howlongaftcritisfromwhcnyoufustsuber 
until you’re speaking with her? 

A U’batevertimeittookfortberestofthtpress 

peopktoorwboevcrwaslaggingbebindtogotbrougb. At 

that point everybody is through. I’m assuming sbc probably 

kt tbz door go and, you know, she approached us and we might 
have spoken I&n. 

Q Anddidyoueverkavewbcxeyouwuespeakingwitb 
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Page 4b 
the agents to go closer to her or did sk come up to the 
agents’ location? 

A I think she came down to us. We wouldn’t go away 

from tbe cars. 

Q And tell us about the conversation from the moment 

she approaches. 
A Nothing in particular, just that she was no longer 

at the White House, that she was now working for the 
Pentagon. And the only reason I remanberishecausc1 
realized at that point that she was no longer at the White 
House. That’s the only part that struck me. 

Q Did she come over to speak with you, specifically? 
A No. Idon’tthinkso. Ithinktherewas,asI 

said, a group of us. 

Q But you recognized her. 
A Yes. 

Q And she recognized you? 
A I would assume so. 
Q Did sbe ever say hi to you individually or use your 

name? 
A Idon’tthinkso. 
Q Did she recognize the other agents? 
A It appeared -- it appeared that way, yes. 

Q Didthcyrecogniaeher? 

A It appeared that way, yes. 

I 
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1 Q All right. And was there any conversation after I holidays, so I’m thinking it was either late November or 
2 &e says, “Hello,” and before she says, “I no longer work at 2 early December of ‘97. 
3 the White House.” 3 Q Now this story all bit the media January of ‘98; 

4 A I assume there was. Perhaps I wasn’t paying 4 correct? 

5 attention at that point or it’s not that’s memorable. 5 A That’s my UnderStanding. 

6 Q And how did it come up that she no longer worked at 6 Q AnddidyouseereportsofthisontheTVorhear 
7 the White House? Do you recall? 7 about it on the radio? 

8 A No, I don’t. 8 A Yes. 

9 Q Okay. But you remember her addressing that topic 9 Q And at the time you saw the story break, did you 
0 at some point. 10 recognize Ms. Lewinsky? 
1 A ‘Ihat’s CorTect. 11 A Yes. 

2 Q Tell the ladies and gentlemen to the best of your 12 Q And did it occur to you when the story broke that 
3 knowledge wbat you remember her saying. 13 you had xen her fairly recently? 
4 A That she was no longer WOrking at the white House, 14 A Yes. 
5 that she was now working for the Pentagon doing pretty much 15 Q And you were able to tie that towards the holidays 
6 the same thing, doing advances, preparing events but doing it 16 or your vacation roughly? 
7 for the Pentagon now. 17 A I think that’s what made me remember that that 
8 Q And, Special Agent Garabito, let me ask you, did 18 particular incident which wouldn’t have been of any 
9 she say how long she had been at the Pentagon? 19 importance prior to that. Then when 1 saw the report is wba 
0 A I don’t think so, no. 20 I rememM “You know, I think that was her I saw the otbe 
1 Q Did she mention whether she liked ber job at the 21 day.” 
2 Pentagon? 22 Q All right. Now, you finished up with the 
3 A I don’t think the conversation was that long. 23 Transportation Section earlier in ‘97, in March of ‘97; 
4 Q Did she mention whether she missed the White House? 24 correct? 
5 A No. 25 A Yes, March of ‘97. . 

Page 42 Page 44 
1 Q What was discussed after she talked about working 1 Q Where did you go in March of ‘97? 

2 at the Pentagon? 2 A I went back to what’s called shift work. working 

3 A That’s all I recall. Tben she had to - she went 3 around the Rsidcnt. 
4 inside -- she went ins& to finish whatever her duties were 4 Q So if the President was not traveling, you were in 

5 and then we got busy with our responsibilities. 5 the West Wing during your workday? 

6 Q And how long, all told, from the moment she 6 A Yes. sir. 
7 approached you and the agents to the moment she left you and 7 Q Is that con-ax? 
8 the agents would you say she was there? 8 A Thatiscomct. 

9 A I’d say a few short minutes. She bad to finish or 9 Q Tell the ladies and gcntkmen of the grand jury 

0 continue with what she was doing. 10 what you remanber about tis incident from late November or 

1 Q And asI’ve been asking you questions about this I1 Decanber of ‘97? 

2 group conversation with you, other agents and Ms. Ixwinsky, 12 A Again. I was positional at _ pontq door 
3 have you been able to recall in any way who was with you of 13 that you speak of is to my left. 
4 the PPD? 14 Q- 
5 A No, sir, not in particular, no. I5 A _justsawMrs. 

6 Q If you do recall that as a result of being here 16 Currie and a female with black hair. about the same size and 
7 today at any time in the future, will you contact my office? 17 build as h4.s. Lewinsky. depart and walk towards - if you know 
8 A No problem, yes. 18 the area, towards the Vice Resident’s Off~cc away - 
9 Q How long after the Pentagon incident would you say 19 towards tbe Chief of Staffs Of-Ii 

o it was until tbe occasion at the White House where you Q So if you come out the pantry door and take a left. 
I believed you saw her? :: 91. 
2 A I think that was December Of ‘97. 22 A That is correct. 

3 Q And what makes you say that? 23 Q And hirs. Currie is wbo? 

4 A That’s all I remember. I remember I went on 24 A The Pmsident’s secretary. 
5 vacation after that throughout the whole, the entire 25 Q Is that &ny C&c? 

Page41 -Page44 
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A Yes. 

Q And do you recall what time of day this was? 

A No. sir. 

Q Do you raall if anyone from the PPD was with you? 

A At my post? No. 

Q How about in the area of your post? 

A No. not at my post. \I 

which is far enough away that they can? see the hallway. 

They would not be abk to see what I saw. 

b 
A Tbat is directly in front of Mrs. Currie’s offkc. 

0 Do vou remember anv Uniformed Division officers who 

pantry door being in the aTea during this incident? 

A Yes. I do member an officer. I do remember the 

white uniform standing there. yes. 

Q 
A 

Q 
A 

Q 
A 

Do you know who tbe officer was? 

No. sir. 

Can you describe him? Was it a mak? 

Yes. probably a male. 

Can you.describe him for us? 

Looking. seeing. tbe movement and at tbe same time 

visualizing an offica tlxxe but not tbat I stopped to look 

to sa who be was. Again, at that point it wasn’t anything 

to think about. not until tbe reports came out a couple of - 

Page 46 
maybe four weeks later. 

Q I believe you said earlier today you didn’t get a 

full frontal look of this person with Mrs. Cunie during this 

incident. but you saw a side view and a m view. Would you 

have seen a side view as they’re coming out the pantry door? 

A Tbar is correct. 

Q And then you saw a rear view because they turned 

away from you? 

A That is correct. 

Q All rigbht. Tell us what you saw w&n you got tbe 

side view. Did you gent a profile of this woman? 

A. A pmty quick profile. yea. 

Q And describe what you saw? 

A Just black hair. short black hair. white femak. 

about the size and build of Ms. Lcwinsky. quickly turned and 

from tben on it was just a rear view of Mrs. Cunie. whom I 

recognize easily. and this female walking away. 

Q And did it appear to be Ms. Lcwinsky as you watched 

from behind? 

A From behind I wouldn’t -- if I bad just sari ber 

from behind. I wouldn’t have known. 

Q Okay. Let me ask that a different uay. then. Did 

it match Ms. Lcwinsky from behind? 

A Yes. yes. 

Q Okay. Now base on all the times that you bad sax 
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1 Ms. Lcwinsky wbcn sk worked at the White House and tbe time 

2 you’ve s&n her subquently, did it appear to lx ha from 
3 the side view of bu face? 

4 A Yes. Tbe only thing that made me beIiex it was 

5 ber was that quick sick view. That was it. 

6 Q And I undastand you believe this to be Ms. 

7 Lewinsky, but you can’t be sure. 

8 A That is correct 

9 Q Is tlxx an@ing that makes you b&ant m say 

0 tbat it was her? Anytbingspccific? 

I A Tbe fact that it was so quick. It was just - I’m 

2 not looking in that dixction genaally. I probably out of 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

0 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

tbe coma of my eye su a movement I look. and it’s a vay 

quick. boom. and tbcy walk away. So it wasn’t - 

Q Did you get a - I’m sorry. 

A So it wasn’t sanetbing that I was expecting someone 

to come out of that door. It’s just I’m looking in all 

directions and I think I probably spotted out of the comer 

of my eye, movements and look and then see a very quick, 

boom. and they’re out 

Q So you tumal and looked befon the individual 

coming out turns to walk away? 

A I look before tbe individual gives me hu back, is 

tbat wbar you mean? 

Q Yes. 

Page 4a 
I A Yes. I see a quick side view, a quick profile. 
2 Q And at that time, did you believe it to be Ms. 
3 Lewinsky based on that quick profile? 
t A That’s right. At that time, I really didn’t think 

5 about it. I thought about it after the report came out. 
5 Q I see. Do you know a Uniformed Division Offker by 
I the name of Lewis Fox? 
t A Yes. 

) Q Tell the grand jurors how you know Mr. Fox? 
1 A I did not know him by name until the interview on 
1 television. I recall that he lives in Pittsburgh and that he 
! was interviewed. 
L Q When you say the interview on television, was this 
I an interview in regard to the Monica Lewiusky case? 
, A Yes, it was. 
, Q When you saw Mr. Fox give an interview with regard 
’ to the Ms. L.&n&y case, did you recognize him? 
1 A Yes,havingscenhimnumeroustimesattheWhite 
’ House. 
I Q All right. By the time of the interview. he had 

retired. Do you recall that? 
A From the interview, not that I knew that_ 
Q All right, but you learned that during the 

interview? 

A Yes. 
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Q AsaresultofsuingMr.FoxonTV,didyouevcr 
recall a time wh you saw Ms. Lewinsky in tbe West Wing on 
an occasion when Mr. Fox was on duty? 

A No,IdonotrecallMr.Foxbeingtkreonthat 

occasion. 
Q Did you ever tell soy of your superiors at tbe 

Sazret !&&cc after saiog Officu Fox’s interview something 

to tk effwt of, “I saw that interview and I think I was 
tbcre that day.” 

A Yes, Idid. 
Q Ail right. Explain that to the grand jury, please. 
A when I saw, when I saw Mr. Fox intcrvicwcd and 

heard what hc alIcgaiIy statal, that is what brought back tbc 

manory of allowing Ms. Lewinsky in on one occasion. 

Q Okay. 
A And I wQlt to my supervisor, Lany Cockle, and I 

said, “I doo’t know if this is the same exact day, because I 
don’t know if it occumd several times or not, but I do 

recall on one occasion I allowed Ms. Lewinsky into the Oval 

OfficC.” 
Q Okay. 
A “And I do not know if Mr. Fox was working that 

particuIar day.” 

Page 5C 

1 Q All right. That’s what I want to get at. Let me 
2 back up and ask that in a little more detail. Give the basic 

3 gist of what you saw Mr. Fox say to the ladies and gentlemen 
4 of the grand jury, if you would. 

5 A That it was somewhat surprising to me. And I think 
6 be indicated that be allowed Ms. Lewinsky into the Oval 

7 Office and _ 

8m 

9-“’ _ 

OW 
1 \_a So when be said that, it 

slarrled me and I said. ‘Wait a minute. I member doing 
that once.” 

The fact that he said something that didn’t sound 
normal to me is what caused me to remember that I had allowed 

her io on one occasion. 
Q And that’s not sounding normal bccause once the 

I8 President arrives in the Oval Office. 

!l 
!2C 
!3 A l-bat’s correct. 

!4 Q Ail right. Is it your testimony that hearing 

!5 Fox’s story on TV trigpacd this weekend or holiday or 

Page 45 
Q &iogtbeintaviewonN. 

A Co-t. 

Page51 
1 govanment shutdown event you’ve discusd dere yol 

2 -let Ms. Lewinsky in? 

3 A That is contct. 
4 Q Did it hgger a recollection of Lou Fox in any 
5 way? 
6 A No, it did not. 
7 Q And it causal you to go to Special &at in Charge 

8 Cockle. 
9 A Yes. sir. 

0 Q And what did you tell Special Agent in Charge 
1 cockle? 
2 A Exactly. exactly what I said here. I said. “I 
3 zunanbaul an occasion where Ms. Lewinsky caa~ to the door 
4 with some documcots and I allowai ha into tk Oval Office.” 
5 Q What did Mr. Cockle tell you to do? 

6 A HeaskedmeifIhadwimessedanytypeof 

7 inappropriafe khavior or anything to that effect I said 

8 “No. sir. The door was closed and I departed shortly after 
9 that wlrn I was pushed.” 
0 Q Did k advise you what to dobeyond that? 

l- A No. sir. 
2 Q Allright. 
3 A As long as I hadn’t witnessed anything illegal or 
4 inappropriate. 

5 Q Now with the incident that you’ve dcscrii tbc 

1 holiday or government shutdown or weekend incident, do you 
2 recall Lou Fox being in the White House in any location 
3 during any part of that day? 
4 A No, 1 don’t -- I don’t have any recolkclion of 

5 that. 
6 Q Does Lou Fox -- do you recall Lou Fox b&g present 
7 during any of tk other times you’ve told us about were you 
8 saw Monica Lewinsky. wkther it was just walking around the 

9 White House. the time this November or hcemba ‘97 you saw 

0 hnorthetriptotbePcntagon? 
1 A No, sir. 
2 Q Is it possible that Lou Fox was the Unifh 
3 Division oflica on duty during *incident that you’ve 
4 described? 
5 A Sure. 

6 Q Is it possible k was not tbc Uniforr& Division 
7 officer on duty? 

8 A Yes, it is possibk. 
9 Q I want to ask you next, Special Aga~t Garabito, 
10 about some of the 0th posts. If Ms. Lcwinsky had the type 
!I of pass that you described carlier. that is an iotan or 
12 staffer pass, to your knowledge, would that prohibit her from 
13 enting certain gates or amanccs to the complex? Or would 
14 she otkawise k limited to certain entrancea to the complex? 

Page 52 

:5 A I am not fully aware of what the restrictions are. 
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I I think tbe Uniformed Division officers have much more 

2 specific guidelines to that. We ate so concerned with who’s 

3 around tbe President tbat we don’t - I don’t know if that 

4 pass allows you this access. that access. We’re just 
5 concernad if anyone approaching him. 

6 Q And as a practical matter as a PPD. you don’t work 
7 a gate anyway: is that correct? 

8 A That is correct. 
9 Q Have you heard of an entrance or a gate designated 

1 0 ACB? 
1 I A No. sir. 

1 2 Q How about a gate or an entrance -7 
I 3 A No. sir. 

1 4 Q- 
I 5 A No. sir. 
1 6 Q Special Agent Garabito. I’m going to ask you to 

1 7 step outside the grand jury room for a moment or two and 
1 8 we’ll be with you in a few moments. 

1 9 (Witness was excused. Witness was recalled.) 
21 0 THE FOREPERSON: Mr. Garabito, you understand you 
2 I are still under oath? 
2 2 THE WITNESS: Yes. ma’am. 
2 3 THE FOREPERSON: Thank you. 
2, 4 BY MR. SUSANIN: 
2. 5 Q Special Agent Garabito. a few follow-up questions 

Page 54 
for you from the grand jurors. First. with tegard to the 
incident you talked about where you let Ms. Lewinsky in 
_ on this holiday or weekend or government shutdown 
date. do you recall who you relieved -when 
you arrived tbere? 

A No. sir. 

I 
, 

I( 

1. 

1: 

1: 

Id 

I! 

I( 

1: 

It 

IS 

2f 

21 

2; 

2! 

24 

25 

Q Do you recall whether it was a Uniformed Division 

officer or a PPD agent? 

A I would say it was another agent because if it 
would have b&n an offica it would have meant that I would 

have walked from the residence to the Oval Office part in 

order to push bim to tbe next post. and I don’t recall that. 
So my assumption would be it was another agent. 

Q I might have asked you this earlier and I forgot 

just as a follow-up to that question. Do you recall that the 

President was altcady in the Oval Offrce when you atrived on 

the shift? 

A Yes. tbat is correct. 
Q So is it fair to say you are assuming since there 

was a PPD person to relieve - let me ask you that a 
different way. Strike that. 

So is it fair to say you’re assuming since the 

President was already in the Oval Offtce and you didn’t 
accompany him to the OvaI Offtce there was abeady a PPD 
person to dicve? 

PagC’” Thrsday, July 30,1998 
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7 A I feel ashamed but I don’t. 

8 Q DO you tunemberayearoramontbtimeofyear? 
9 A Iwanttosay’96,towardsthctime~tbcyha~ 
0 to do tbe budget which is SeptemberKktobu. you know. 
1 August maybe. 
2 Q Let me ask you with regard to your testimony that 
3 you would see Ms. Lewinsky walking, say, from the East Wing 
4 tbrougb the residence to the West Wing or around tht 
5 colonnade, was it unusual to have someone of her level 
6 walking, say, thtougb the White House or tbmugb the Ptess 
7 area or thmugb the colonnade to go back and forth? 
8 A No, sir. Tbe areas that I have indicatai sbe 
9 walked througb are areas tbat alI staff peopk aII interns 
3 would have to walk tbrougb. Tbat’s the’way to get from one 
1 side to tbe other. 
2 Q Let me ask you a follow-up based on that. Wbar you 
3 actually used the word, “rcsidmcc” wben you say someone is 
1 going from the East Wing tbrougb the tesidenee to the West 
5 Wing, is it a pubic part of tk residence tky’re walking 

I A Tbat is correct. 

2 Q But do you have a specific nxolkction one way or 
3 the otber. tbat assumption aside? 
4 A No. sir. 
5 Q Secondly, do you remember when the government 

6 shutdowr~ was? 

Page 5lJ 
I through or are they walking through the Clintons’ residence? 
2 In other words, are they walking through the private 
; quarters, the living room, their dining room, that part of 
I the residence? 
5 A No, sir. It’s totally the public area. It is the 
i only way to get from one side to the other. Evetyhocly takes 

I that route. 

1 Q But it is still called the residence? 
P A Well, I’m using that tf%minObgy SO that you know 

1 what part of the building it is. 
I Q So is “residence” used to deserihe the main White 
! House in that eontext you’re using it? 
I A That’s the terminology we would use. Officially. I 
I think the residence begins on the second floor above the 
i State Floor and the State Floor and the ground floor, which 
i is what I’m referring to, the ground floor of the residence 
1 is a very public area. That’s what everyone has to walk 

1 through. 
1 Q You would see Ms. Lcwinsky on the ground floor? 
1 A Yes. 

Q And the State Floor above that is also public? 
A But I don’t, I don’t ever recall seeing her there. 
Q Andthenthehvofloorsahovethatstattthe 

residence? 
A Considered the private part of the residence, yes. 
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Q AndistkgroundfloortakmuptotbcStatcFlmr 1 A Not at tk sbouldcrs. Right about tkrc. 

by tourists? 2 Q Okay. So. for tbc ncord. Spczial Agent Garabito 

A Yes. 3 is pointing to his suit collar. right under tk shirt Collar. 

Q AndwhcnyougettotbcStarcnoor.istbattht 4 Help me out bcre. What else is k doing. 

bulkoftktour? Tbat’swbucyousatkdiningroomand 5 A JUROR: Sbouldcr laigtb. 

thcStateRoomandthcRcdRoomandtbcBlucRoomandall 6 THE WITNESS: Sbouldcr kngtb to mc means this. 

that7 7 (Indicating.) 

A Thatisconcct. 8 MR. SUSANIN: You can all tell somebody in my boat 

Q Anotbcr question for a grand juror, M tk 9 doesn’t nail to worry about a description of hair. 

occasion wbcrc you saw Mrs. Ctnric leading somainc out that 1 0 (La&=.) 
may or may not have ban Ms. -sky. was Mrs. Curt-k’s door 1 1 MR. SUSANIN: Thank you vuy much Thank you for 

locked? 1 2 tk klp. 

A I do not recall. I would say no, but I do not 1 3 Special Agent Garabito. I’m going to ask you to 

recall. ThatwasIthittkatcgularworkingday,soIwould 1 4 step outside for anotbcr momcnt sir. 

say no, it was not lockal. It was opened. 1 5 (lk witness was excusal at 11:3&i a.m.) 

Q And what makes you think it was a regular working 1 6 (Wbucupon. the taking of tbc testimony kforc a 

day? 1 7 full quorum of tbc Grand Jury was c~cludal at 11:38 a. m.) 

A Justbccauscofthcwholc-tkdaywbac1 1 8 +*++* 

allowcd Ms. Lewinsky into the offi stands out as an 1 9 MR. SUSANIN: 

abnormal day; wbcrcas, this other day was just a normal day. 2 0 A JUROR: Sbouldcr length. 

Q How was the amount of traffic in the West Wing? 
A Normal, you know, pcoplc going back and forth. 
Q Do you tccall wbcthcr you saw h&s. Curric bcforc 

the incident wkm Mrs. Cur& and somconc you say might bavc 

been Ms. Lowinsky came out of tbc pantry door? 

I Page 58 Page 60 
1 (The witness was excused at lo:06 a.m.) 

2 (Whereupon, the taking of the testimony before a 

3 full quorum of the Grand Jury was concluded at lo:06 a.m.) 
4 a**** 

5 

I A No, I don’t think so. I don’t mmcmbcr it 

2 actually. but I don’t think so. 

3 Q You don’t think that you saw bcr carliu? 

4 A Correct. 
5 Q Do you know if you saw bu after that inciclcnt? 

6 A Yes. Sk rctumcd from down in that direction 

7 somewhere. from tk Chief of Staffs direction. sk RUT& 

8 this way. 

9 Q How much later -- 

0 A See. there you go. Tbc door was opcncd bccausc sk 
1 rctumal from that section, walked by me and wQIt into kr 

2 office. Yeah. it was open. 

3 Q All right. How much time went by from the time you 
4 saw bcr lcavc with tk woman until you saw Mrs. Curric 

5 coming back? 
6 A A short paiod of time, 2-3 tnlnutcs. 
7 Q And sk walkcd back to ha office so ha off& 

8 was unlockal. 

9 A Yes. 
10 Q And tk last question I baw for you. when you say 

!I you saw the woman with short dark hair walking out of tk 

:2 pantry with Mrs. Currie. can you show us what kmgth you mean 

:3 wlxn you use tk word, “short.” 

14 A About kx. (Indicating.) Neck line. 

15 Q Okay. 
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